MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



July 19, 1937

Hon., Arthur J. Dunton .
Judge Bath Nunicipal Courd
Bath, Maine

Dear Judge Duntoni

| ¥e have been giving considerable study to the point
ralised in your letter of July 1B, relative to the Act of the
last Legislsture in regard to your Court, Judge Pogg is parw
tlioularly interested in this matter, having formerly bsen
Jufige of the CGourt and having taken part in amendments that
ware made to its eharter some years &go.

It 18 our opinion that this new Act which starts out
by repealing Chapfer 124, P, L, 1834, as amended, does not
operate £s an anéndment to the forme? Ants but repeals them sll
and seta up un entirely new Court with different jurisdietion,
salaries, seasiofid end a different method of supporting it
ftnmuail . ' "

The whole tone of the Act secems to be conalstent with
this theory. Section 14 speaks about the keeping of records snd
statepsr %and o certify end authsnticate the records thereof
a3 effectively as if it had not besn abolished”, The first pert
of this sectlon readst "The records of zald ccurt and of the
formerly eximting Bath munieipsl eourt ete,®. It is, therefore,
our gpinion, for what it 1is worth, that your old Bath Huniecipal
Court goes out of exiastence on Jui‘y 24 next and both you anéd
the Retorder have been legislated out of office.

The Governor and Couneil will have the problem of
aprointing a new Judge and a new Recorder: The next meeting
of the Governor and Council, I understend, is August 4., Appolnts
ment should be made 7 deys in advence of this meeting in order
to be subject to confirmation at that time,

¥ith kindest personal regards,
Yéry truly youra;

Freng U. Burket$
Attorney General
PUB R '



